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Re: Docket No. 20220032-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Anglers Cove West, Ltd.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

By this letter, Commission staff requests that Anglers Cove West, Ltd. (Utility) provide responses to
the following questions:

1. Please refer to the Utility’s response to Staft’s Second Data Request, No. 4. Please provide the
reason for the increase to $101,958 from the quoted amount of $99,836 for the water meter
replacement pro forma project.

2. Please refer to the Utility’s response to Staff’s Second Data Request, No. 6.

a. Please identify when the Utility began experiencing issues with the electronic meter
reading equipment.

b. Please indicate whether or not this project has been completed. If so, please
provide the final invoice. If not, please provide the expected completion date.

3. Please refer to the Staff Report for this docket, dated August 30, 2022, pages 4 and 5. Please
provide the reason for the excessive unaccounted for water (EUW) of 9.4 percent. As part of
this response, please explain how the Ultility intends to rectify this issue. If the cause of the
EUW i1s unknown, please investigate the issue, and create/provide a corrective action plan.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than September 27, 2022, via the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form
(reference Docket No. 20220032-WS). If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (850)
413-6592 or by email at tthompso@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/s Takivaw Thompson

Takira Thompson
Engineering Specialist

TTT:yp
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20220032-WS)

Richard Gentry, Office of Public Counsel (gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us)
Steven Baird, Office of Public Counsel (baird.steven@leg.state.fl.us)
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